
From: Trish Spencer
To: Lara Weisiger; Yibin Shen
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Alameda Family Services - CARE TEAM Q3 REPORT
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 2:39:18 PM
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files.msg

AFS CARE Team Quarterly Report, Q3_Sept.2022.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Katherine Schwartz <kschwartz@alamedafs.org>
Date: Oct 4, 2022 12:43 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alameda Family Services - CARE TEAM Q3 REPORT
To: Nancy Bronstein <nbronstein@alamedaca.gov>,Nicholas Luby
<nluby@alamedaca.gov>,Trish Spencer <tspencer@alamedaca.gov>,Malia Vella
<MVella@alamedaca.gov>,John Knox White <JknoxWhite@alamedaca.gov>,Tony Daysog
<TDaysog@alamedaca.gov>,Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft
<MEzzyAshcraft@alamedaca.gov>,Jeffrey Delbono <JDELBONO@alamedaca.gov>
Cc: 

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hello,

Please find attached Alameda Family Services' CARE Team Quarterly Report. I know Chief
Luby will be reporting out on AFD/AFS data this evening and wanted to make sure to share
the full report from AFS as well. 

Thank you and I look forward to answering and questions you may have this evening.

Warm regards,

Katherine

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or
confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage,
distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal
penalties. If you received this email transmission in error, please notify the sender by
reply email or by telephone at (510) 629-6300, and delete the transmission.
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From
"Katherine Schwartz" <kschwartz@alamedafs.org>


Subject
Alameda Family Services - CARE TEAM Q3 REPORT


Sent
04 Oct 2022 15:40
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